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The City of Daytona Beach -
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| JUN 04 2018
MEMO TO: James Chisholm, City Manager . .\‘/’
AN AM Pl\g

FROM: Betty A. Goodman, Assistant City Manager | 7891111212345
DATE: June 4, 2018
SUBJECT: Appointment to the Daytona Beach Racing and Recreational Facilities District

This agenda item is to appoint one member to the Daytona Beach Racing and Recreational Facilities District.
The membership term of Carl Persis will expire on 07-01-18 and Mr. Persis has submitted an application for
reappointment. The board shall consist of five members, serving four (4) year terms. Members must be
qualified electors of the District and are appointed by the City and County Commission Jointly. This is a City,
County joint reappointment.

Current Status

Member Name Address Appointment Resolution/ Expiration
Type Ordinance No. Date

Carl Persis 3 Tidewater Drive, Joint 14-202 07-01-18
OB 32174

George Burden 1119 Jacaranda Commission 16-178 07-01-20
Avenue

James “Bud” 2314 S. Halifax Commission 17-248 07-01-21

Ritchey Avenue

Jeff Hurt 113 Albatross Way County 07-01-17

Council
Blaine Lansberry 2001 S. Atlantic Avenue County 07-01-19

Council



